Pound Cottage

Pound Cottage was formerly the home of the Llandough village pound keeper, who was responsible for catching and keeping stray animals. The land belonged to the Bute estate and the original building is believed to date from the 1830s. It was constructed as a two-storey thatched cottage with whitewashed walls: a stone-walled pound for strays attached to the building was demolished in 1950. There have been various alterations and additions, in particular single-storey extensions at each end, also thatched. The building served as a sweet shop for some years. It is viewed as the last thatched cottage in Llandough.



Pound Cottage has brief entries on the **British Listed Buildings** website [<u>https://www.britishlistedbuildings.co.uk</u>] and on the **Coflein** website [<u>http://www.coflein.gov.uk/en/site/19769/details/pound-cottage</u>]